From: W

Sent: ednesday, 22 June 2011 10:55 AM
To:

Subject: M !|ease keep this ||}

IMPORTANT NOTE: This transmission is intended only for the use of the addressee and may contain confidential or legally
privileged information. If you are not the intended addressee or an authorised recipient, you are hereby notified that any use,
dissemination, distribution or reproduction of this transmission is strictly prohibited. If you have received this transmission in
error please notify the sender immediately.

From:
Sent: Tuesday, 21 June 2011 10:46 AM
To:
Subject: FW: Please keep this |||}

From:
Sent: Friday, June 17, 2011 10:19 AM
To: '

Subject: Please keep this ||}

From:
Sent: Friday, June 17, 2011 10:13 AM
To:
Subject: Fwd:

Hi - - I've found the email you needed for the Fol request. Here it is. | see that it was sent to me via the

Fenner School website link to my role as , and was sent to
B - - as at the same time.

-------- Original Message --------

subject |Gz




Date:Tue, 24 May 2011 18:40:36 +1000
From:
To:fennerschool-ccpa@anu.edu.au
CC:.:director.fennerschool@anu.edu.au;executiveofficer.fennerschool@anu.edu.au;

pass t ..to boy. ..
heard - on 1 laney show today...what a fckn load of pseudo scaremongering
turd.. at youd expect from someone sucking of the tit of the public sow..

coz of he had to make money in the private sector he*d be fcked..

You"ll be pleased to know willie boy all of us "stupid ignorant® australians out there
came on the radio after you went and panned the fck out of you and your idiotic
toilet. ..

"these deniers have no qualifications in climate science®-oh yeh? and flannerys a
paleontologist-you dckhead...

yuppie turds the lot of ya..why dont ya all fck off to yr beloved europe where their
economies are fckd because of stupid schemes like yours and leave us to run this great
country as it should be..





